(MARKHAM

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Council J

FROM: : James Baird, Commissioner of Development Services ,

PREPARED BY: Scott Heaslip, Senior Project Coordinator

DATE: April 5, 2011

Re: Street names for Phase 1 of draft plan of subdivision
19TM-070003 (Times Group Inc.)

South side of Highway 7, east of Warden Avenue.
File No. SU 07 133313

BACKGROUND:

On December 13, 2010, Development Services Committee considered a staff report
recommending approval of street names for Phase 1 of the Times Uptown Markham subdivision,
comprising the development blocks on the east and west sides of future Birchmount Road.

The proposed street names were:
Street C - Rougeside Promenade
Street F - Leaside Drive
Street B - Birchmount Road*

* Birchmount Road is an extension to existing Birchmount Road to the south across
the Rouge River within the Remington subdivision. This name therefore
does not require Council approval.

On December 14, 2010, Council deferred this item for further consideration.

COMMENT:

Staff have been advised that the concern was with the name “Leaside Drive”. Following further
consultation with members of Council and the applicant, the name “Markham Uptown Drive” is
now proposed for this street. (see Figure 1)



RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the staff memorandum dated April 5, 2011 entitled “Street names for Phase 1 of draft
plan of subdivision 19TM-070003 (Times Group Inc.), South side of Highway 7, east of Warden

Avenue,” be received.

THAT the following street names be approved for this subdivision:
Rougeside Promenade
Markham Uptown Drive

THAT Staff be authorized and directed to do all things necessary to give effect to this resolution.
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